19 March 2009 w

Trevor McNally
McNally Management
Level 9, 47 York Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Trevor
RE: Sydney Harbour YHA S75W Design Amendments

Following our meeting of 12 March 2009, the Design Review Panel raises no objections to
the lodgement of a Section 75W modification for changes to the roof plant of the Sydney
Harbour YHA.

If you have any questions please contact Tom Kennedy on 9240 8750.

Yours sincerely

lan Kelly yne Johnson
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Sydney Harbour Foreshore Authority

Level 6, 66 Harrington Street, The Rocks 2000
PO Box N408, Grosvenor Place NSW 1220
Telephone 02 9240 8500 Facsimile 02 9240 8899
www.shfa.nsw.gov.au ABN 51 437 725 177



